
Coral Springs 

Improvement District 

 

Agenda 

 

October 19, 2015 

Agenda Page 1



Agenda Page 2



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES  

Agenda Page 3



   

 MINUTES OF MEETING 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 

 A regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District 

was held on Monday, September 21, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Office, 10300 NW 11th 

Manor, Coral Springs, Florida.   

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

  

 Martin Shank President  

 Duane Holland  Vice President  

 Nick St. Cavish Secretary 

     

 Also present were: 

  

 Kenneth Cassel District Manager  

 Andrew Bauman  District Counsel 

 Dan Daly  Director of Operations 

 Troy Lyn District Engineer 

 Kay Holmes District Accountant 

 Jan Zilmer  Human Resources  

 David McIntosh Director of Utilities 

 Ed Stover  Water Department 

 Randy Frederick   Drainage 

 Shawn Frankenhauser Drainage 

 John McKune  Consultant  

          

 The following is a summary of the minutes and actions taken during the September 21, 

2015 CSID Board of Supervisors Meeting.  

    

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Cassel called the meeting to order and called the roll. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the August 17, 

2015 Meeting 

Mr. Shank stated each Board member received a copy of the minutes of the August 17, 

2015 meeting and requested any corrections, additions or deletions. 

 One change was made on Page nine, which will be reflected in the amended copy of the 

minutes. 

 

Agenda Page 4



September 21, 2015  Coral Springs Improvement District 

 2 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the minutes of the August 17, 2015 meeting were 

approved as amended. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Analytical Laboratory 

Services from Florida Spectrum 

Environmental Services, Inc., 

Piggybacking off of a Collier County 

Contract 

 This is for laboratory analysis of water samples. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the contract with Florida Spectrum Environmental 

Services, Inc. was approved. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of GIS Contract with 

Florida Technical Consultants 

Piggybacking Off of a Cooper City 

Contract 

 Mr. Daly reviewed the GIS contract with Florida Technical Consultants and explained 

staff will be trained on the system. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the GIS contract with Florida Technical Consultants was 

approved. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of LMK Contract 

Piggybacking Off of North Miami Beach 

 Mr. Daly reviewed two proposals from LMK for lining of mainlines and laterals: one 

piggybacking off of North Miami Beach and the other piggybacking off of Plantation.  The total 

cost for both proposals is $1,290,717.  This is included in the budget and will be paid under 

renewal and replacement.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the LMK contract was approved at an amount not to 

exceed $1.3 Million.   

 

 

Agenda Page 5



September 21, 2015  Coral Springs Improvement District 

 3 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Aquatic Chemical Bids 

 Mr. Frederick reviewed the bid tabulation for aquatic chemical bids. 

    

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the chemical bids were awarded, as recommended by staff, 

to the lowest bidders indicated on the bid tabulation sheet. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing to Adopt the Water and 

Sewer Budget – Resolution 2015-11  

 The public hearing was opened.  There being no comments from the public, 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the public hearing was closed. 

 

 The Board reviewed the proposed water and sewer budget and the following was 

discussed: 

 Capital Outlay under Field Operations was increased due to the lining project and 

rehabilitation of one of the lift stations. 

 Contract Utility Billing Services under revenue is decreasing because the District is 

no longer providing services to NSID.   

 Capital Outlay under Plant Operations was increased due to possible engineering and 

attorney costs relating to a potential Interlocal Agreement with Margate as well as 

other projects.  It is a specific project budget line; therefore, the amounts will vary 

yearly.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor Resolution 2015-11, adopting the water and sewer budget 

for Fiscal Year 2016, was adopted.   

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Manager – Ken Cassel 

Mr. Cassel reported the following: 

 The settlement with CH2M Hill is being finalized and they will be sending a 

check to the District in the approximate amount of $506,000.  The District 

will send CH2M Hill a check in the amount of $149,000. 

 The Coral Springs Fire Chief contacted Mr. Cassel.  The City is looking to 

relocate a fire station to Lakeview Park and is requesting modifications to the 

Agenda Page 6



September 21, 2015  Coral Springs Improvement District 

 4 

terms and conditions related to the deed for Lakeview Park.  Mr. Cassel sent a 

letter to Mr. Dönmez stating the District is willing to work with the City, but 

needs the City’s cooperation on several items: FROG ordinance, payment of 

utility bills in the mall, facilities and water fountains at Three Mountains Park 

and a copy of the GIS mapping for fire hydrants within the District.  Mr. 

Dönmez has not responded, but the Fire Chief provided the GIS mapping of 

the fire hydrants.   

 There was Board consensus to wait for a response from Mr. Dönmez.   

 

 Consideration of Resolution 2015-12, Adopting a Records Retention 

Policy 

 This is a housekeeping item.  There was discussion regarding adopting the State GS1-SL 

schedule versus keeping all records permanently. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor Resolution 2015-12, adopting the GS1-SL retention 

schedule as the record retention policy, was adopted. 

 

 B. Engineer – Troy Lyn (Report Included) 

 Mr. Lyn reviewed the Project Status Report, a copy of which is attached hereto and made 

a part of the public record.   

 

C. Department Reports 

 Operations – Dan Daly 

 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 This item is for informational purposes only. 

 Mr. Daly reported the following: 

o The City received a letter complementing CSID staff.   

o There was discussion regarding the high quote to install plants for the butterfly 

garden. 

o Staff have provided positive feedback on the Board of Supervisors and their 

acknowledgement/appreciation of staff’s work. 

o Mr. Holland noted the Utility Billing Work Orders indicate a 30% improvement over 

the last two years.   

  

 

 

Agenda Page 7



September 21, 2015  Coral Springs Improvement District 

 5 

 Water – Ed Stover (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

  

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 Stormwater – Randy Frederick (Report Included) 
 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 Field – Curt Dwiggins (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

   

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer 

 Mr. Zilmer reported the following: 

o Tomorrow is the last day of the fiscal year for payroll. 

o Self-evaluations are going well and providing good feedback.   

  

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 
   

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the department reports were accepted. 

 

D. Attorney  

 Consideration of Resolution 2015-13, Providing for the Provision of 

Certain Insurance Benefits to Board Members and their Spouses 

 Mr. Bauman reported the following:  

 He reviewed Resolution 2015-13 providing health insurance benefits for Supervisors 

and their spouses.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor Resolution 2015-13, providing for the provision health 

insurance benefits, was adopted. 

 

 A letter was sent to an attorney representing the property owner of Ramblewood Plaza 

regarding a water pipe.   

Agenda Page 8



September 21, 2015  Coral Springs Improvement District 

 6 

 A letter was sent out to the City of Coral Springs pursuant to the court ruling 

regarding the fire special assessment tax.   

 In review of the 10% water tax by the City, Mr. Bauman found that Chapter 166.231 

allows any municipality to levy a tax on the purchase of water service.  The tax cannot 

exceed 10% of the payments received.  The statute applies whether the City is 

providing the water service or not.   

 He confirmed aviaries are not an approved use on the property with regard to 

beekeeping.  It would require a zoning change or a special acceptance use. 

 He revised Resolution 2015-10 to include a section indicating the District will adopt a 

verification and enforcement policy.  The enforcement policy is attached as an 

exhibit.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor Resolution 2015-10, prohibiting unauthorized disposal of 

fats, oils and greases, was adopted.   

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Financial Statements for 

August 2015 

 There being no questions or comments, 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the financial statements were approved. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisors’ Request 

 The following was discussed: 

 Mr. Shank thanked Mr. Daly for organizing the picnic. 

 Mr. Shank requested a workshop to discuss succession planning.  There was 

consensus to have a workshop on October 14, 2015 at 2:00 p.m. 

 Mr. St. Cavish commended Mr. Cassel on working to get money back from CH2M 

Hill. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 9



September 21, 2015  Coral Springs Improvement District 

 7 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 There being no further business, 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the meeting was adjourned. 

 

 

 

     

Kenneth Cassel   Martin Shank 

Assistant Secretary    President  

Agenda Page 10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fourth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 11



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4A. 
  

Agenda Page 12



Agenda Page 13



Agenda Page 14



Agenda Page 15



Agenda Page 16



Agenda Page 17



Agenda Page 18



Agenda Page 19



Agenda Page 20



Agenda Page 21



Agenda Page 22



Agenda Page 23



Agenda Page 24



Agenda Page 25



Agenda Page 26



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4B  

Agenda Page 27



Agenda Page 28



Agenda Page 29



Agenda Page 30



Agenda Page 31



Agenda Page 32



Agenda Page 33



Agenda Page 34



Agenda Page 35



Agenda Page 36



Agenda Page 37



Agenda Page 38



Agenda Page 39



Agenda Page 40



Agenda Page 41



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fifth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 42



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5B. 
  

Agenda Page 43



Globaltech, Inc. 

CSID Engineer’s Report 

October 5, 2015 

 

 

PROJECTS UNDER CONTRACT 

 

WA # 98 Storm Water Site Development Criteria – In progress 
 Incorporating revision accepted by Board from workshop.  

 Attempting to schedule a Board workshop 

 
WA # 99 DIW Effluent Pumps 2 and 3 modifications – In progress 

 Pumps to be picked up from AME on 10/6 and installed this week.  Startup of pump by following week.   

 

WA #101 Well 4R and 7R Construction – In progress 

 Well 7R (new well).  Above ground piping has been painted.  Landscaping/shrubs to be installed.  

Bacteriological testing complete.  Clearance documents submitted to Broward County Health Department.  

BCHD indicated inspection in by week of October 12.   

 Well 4R (new well).  All equipment and piping installed.  Above grade piping has been painted.  

Landscaping and fencing remaining.  Disinfection and bacteriological testing to be conducted before 

clearance with BCHD.   

 Wells 4 and 7 (old well).  Well 4 has been properly abandoned by well driller.  Demolition of well sites 4 

and 7 are complete.   

 
WA #102 Canal Bank Restoration Construction – In closeout.   

 Canal Restoration complete at Sites 1 & 2 

 All major equipment demobilized 

 Reviewing record drawings prior to submittal 

 Conducting restoration activities at Eagle trace golf course (50,000 sf of sod, curbing, regrading) 

 Restoration activities to be complete by 10/15 

 Evaluating alternatives for Site 1A remediation. 

 Contract will continue to close out as minor activities are completed. 

 

WA #106 – Lime Plant Demolition Design – In progress 

 Design in progress. 

 
WA #107 – WTP Four-Log BCHD Submittal – In agency review 

 Awaiting response from BCHD.  Contacted BCHD.  They are in process of reviewing an anticipate 2 

weeks.    

 
PROJECTS PENDING 

 WA #108 – HSPs 5 and 6 pump and motor installation.  (WA in preparation) 

 WA #109 – Degasifier cleaning pump (WA in preparation) 

 WA #110 – Margate interconnect (WA in development) 

Agenda Page 44



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5C. 
  

Agenda Page 45



Coral Springs Improvement District

Utility Billing Work Orders

2015 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 40 27 33 33 43 43 40 37 36 332

Mis-Reads 4 2 0 0 0 1 0 3 2 12

Meter Calibration Tests 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

2014 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 33 43 45 60 50 73 45 52 47 43 51 52 594

Mis-Reads 7 5 8 5 3 9 4 2 0 6 3 3 55

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

2013 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 98 54 44 63 43 48 45 42 67 42 41 52 639

Mis-Reads 11 6 6 5 6 6 6 7 6 10 3 7 79

Meter Calibration Tests 1 1 0 3 2 1 1 0 2 0 0 1 12

Agenda Page 46



CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 2/13/2015

  BOARD MEETING NOTES--February 23, 2015  MEETING

    WATER TREATMENT PLANT

► On Tues. 01/27, 2015 right before 7:00 am our plant automatically shut down. Following our investigation 

protocols, we found the shut down was caused by a failure in our acid feed system. We discovered an acid

leak at the pre- feed acid injection point into the 24" raw water feed line (under the grating in the process 

room). The actual leak was coming from a stainless steel fitting weld and streaming out. After a quick staff 

assessment of the situation we knew we had to work fast so the plant would not be down for a very long 

period of time. We had 17 ft. of storage which we calculated to be about 8-10 hours to make the repairs and

get the plant up and running. Our first move was to lower the distribution pressure from 65 to 55 psi, we then

notified the City to put them on standby in case we needed to open the interconnects. We called a local weld-

er we used in the past and he was able to come out within the hour with the proper equipment and facilitate 

the needed repairs. In the meantime we emptied the acid feed line and notified our Engineer of the situation.

We had to don our safety gear because of the danger of the acid to investigate why the leak happened. Upon

removal of the injection quill we discovered that most of the quill had been dissolved by acid. This allowed

the acid to "collect" around the coupling instead of being injected into the flow of raw water as designed. 

The concentration of acid trapped around the coupling deteriorated a portion of the weld causing the leak.

After the welder made the repairs we knew we did not have the time to call in someone who could order

and replace the injection quill. Staff decided that in order to get the plant operational within a reasonable

amount of time, we would pull the quill from the post acid injection point and use it for the pre feed. The

quill was the same size and design, and had no damage, so the damaged quill was replaced and the post acid

feed was put out of service pending the purchase of a new quill, which we are currently still getting prices 

and the best fit. We also found out that these quills do need replacing approximately every two to three years,

a fact that was not passed on to us by the previous engineer. 

► Advanced Well Drilling is rigged up and ready to begin pilot hole digging at the new well 7R. They have 

drilled a "test hole" to make sure all the systems are working, and plan to drill the rest of the pilot hole

to total depth on Monday or Tuesday of next week. Also, geophysical logging of the pilot hole is scheduled

next week and based on the data collected from the pilot hole the surface casing set point, screen interval,

and total well depth can be determined. The goal is to have the 24" surface casing installed and grouted done

by the end of next week.

► All the electrical and IT work to finish up the Well 3 project has been completed, and we can now read flow,

drawdown, and pressure data on SCADA.

► Based on a considerable amount of normalized data and trending information, and a recommendation from 

our anti-scalant supplier we have recently increased the set point for out acid feed from 6.7 pH to 6.9. This 

pH increase is a cost saving on acid and requires less frequent deliveries thus reducing the safety concerns  

attributed to acid. At this time, staff feels this is the best step for determining optimum efficiency regarding 

plant performance.

Agenda Page 47



      CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

  BOARD MEETING NOTES--Oct 19, 2015  MEETING

         WATER TREATMENT PLANT - 10/09/2015

► Degasifier Cleaning

We were asked to reach out to some of the other cities using the R.O. /Nano filtration process,

and to find out how often they cleaned and what techniques they used to clean them. Five of the 

eight cities we contacted responded. After reviewing the data it was obvious that each plant has

adopted their own cleaning regimen based on their own unique water quality and concerns. The 

key parameters used to determine when a cleaning is due are; differential pressure, finished water 

quality, chemical usage, time, and media appearance. Also, the Florida Administrative Code, chapter

62-555.350 states, "accumulated sludge and bio growths shall be cleaned routinely (i.e. at least 

annually) from all treatment facilities that are in contact with raw, partially treated, or finished

drinking water and that are not specifically designed to collect sludge or support a bio growth.

We received a quote from JAWS, the only vendor out there who has the mobile equipment to 

clean the degasifiers ($15,200). This price does not include the required cleaning and neutralization 

chemicals, or waste water disposal. We have also asked Globaltech to draft a work authorization 

for our own pump and equipment. From there we can make an educated decision on which path

will accomplish the best results for the District.

► Wells 4R & 7R

Above ground painting on both wells have been completed. Well 4R still needs the fence installed,

the landscaping completed, and disinfection and Bac't tests completed. Well 4 has been abandoned

and demolished. Projected finish for Well 4R is Oct. 30th. Well 7R, except for the shrubs around

the fence is completed and ready for BCHD to inspect. Projected finish for Well 7R is Oct.19th. 

► Membrane Cleaning

After the cleaning of the membranes for Train 3 (June, 2015), we started collecting normalized data 

on the membranes to see how successful the cleaning regimen and chemicals were. We sent four of 

the uncleaned membranes to an outside lab to do a cleaning study on the membrane material, at no

charge, and it was determined we should change to a more efficient  type of high pH chemical,

(negotiated the same price as the previously used chemical). All the pertinent paperwork was 

completed and we ordered and received the chemicals and will begin cleaning the next train in the 

upcoming month. Determination of which train to clean ( 1 or 2) will depend on the normalized data.

As before Alkema will send in a rep to assist in conducting the next cleaning. 

Agenda Page 48



 Coral Springs Improvement District 

Wastewater Department Report 

October 2015 Board Meeting 

 

 

Ongoing Projects  

 

Globaltech has notified the District that they are progressing with the following approved work 

authorizations (WA):  

 

WA# 99 – Deep Well Pumps 403 and 404 Modifications 

 

 Effluent Pump 403 was put back in operation on April 17, 2015.  There are no issues to 

report.    

 Effluent Pump 404 is scheduled to be installed the week of October 5th, 2015.  The Pump 

is scheduled to be back in operation the week of October 12, 2015.   

 

Operations 

 

Blower 1 bearing was replaced on Tuesday September 8, 2015.  After startup of Blower 

1, the manufacture representative discovered imbalance in the unit itself.  Staff is making 

arrangements for repair.   

 

 

 

Agenda Page 49



Coral Springs Improvement District 

 Drainage Department Report 

October 19, 2015 Meeting 

 

 
 The bank erosion project at sites  #1, 2, 4 & 5 and a walk thru is scheduled 

for 10/15/15. 

 The Bio Haven floating island has been assembled, planted and anchored in 

the L-102 canal     

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 50



 

Departmental report, Water Distribution and Wastewater collection.  

10-18-15 C.S.I.D. Board Meeting  

 

 

 

 

 

* Line-Tec is continuing the repairs of broken hydrants that were identified at the end of our annual  

    Hydrant flushing Program. 

 

* Trio has completed the phase 2 rehab to lift station 15, demobilized equipment and the station is on   

    Line  

 

* We are nearing the end of our residential meter replacement program. RG3 is complete in their part of    

    The installations. Our crews are finishing up with the troublesome installs, meter service and  

    Maintenance   

 

* Water breaks are down From 2 2/3 breaks per work day las month to just under 1 ½ for the month of   

   September 

 

* The Department is looking forward to the LMK lining Project for lift Station 8  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 51



MISSILE BORES SEPT 2015

ADDRESS DATE COMMENTS

8825 18 ST 09/10/15 COMPLETED

1024 83 DRIVE 09/15/15 COMPLETED

8842 1 ST 09/16/15 COMPLETED

9138 20 MAN 09/29/15 COMPLETED

Agenda Page 52



                                                                            WATER BREAK REPORT SEPT 2015

DATE SEVERITY MAIN DATE

ADDRESS ENTERED LEVEL SIDE  SOD  ASPHALT  COMPLETED COMMENTS
10724 19 ST 09/02/15 1.5 YES YES 09/02/15
11286 NW 1O MANOR 09/03/15 1.5 YES 09/03/15
12685 8 CT                                            09/04/15 0.5 NO NO NO 09/04/15 METER COUPLING OUR SIDE
1877 NW 108 TER 09/08/15 1.5 YES 09/08/15
9788 NW 5 CT 09/08/15 1.5 YES 09/08/15
1232 110  TER 09/08/15 1.5 YES 09/08/15
11282 NW 21 STREET 09/08/15 2 YES 09/08/15
8811 NW 21 CT 09/09/15 1.5 YES YES 09/09/15
2000 UNIVERSITY DR 09/08/15 1 YES 09/09/15
8825 18 ST (DW) 09/09/15 0.5 YES YES YES 09/10/15

9704 5 CT 09/11/15 2 YES 09/11/15
1750 88 WAY 09/11/15 2.5 YES 09/11/15
10959 19 ST 09/11/15 2.5 YES YES 09/11/15
391 87 TER 09/14/15 2 YES 09/14/15
1024 83 DR (M/B) 09/14/15 2.5 09/15/15

11911 2 ST 09/15/15 1.5 YES 09/15/15
8842 1 ST (2 LEAKS)  (M/B) 09/15/15 0.5 YES YES YES 09/16/15 BOTH LEAKS FIXED 9/22/2015
9138 20 MAN (M/B) 09/16/15 0.5 YES   WIDE OPEN FOR BORE 9163

8602 SW 1 PL 09/16/15 3 YES YES 09/16/15
1733 88 WAY 09/21/15 2.5 YES YES 09/22/15
10826 17 MN 09/21/15 1 YES 09/21/15
8815 18 ST 09/21/15 2.5 YES 09/21/15
1451 112 TER 09/21/15 1 YES 09/22/15
520 RAMBLEWOOD DR 09/21/15 1 YES LEAK BEFORE BATHROOM METER
10331 4 ST 09/22/15 1 YES 09/22/15
8548 2 ST 09/22/15 1 YES 09/22/15
1799 107 DR 09/22/15 1 YES 09/22/15
8975 1 ST 09/22/15 1 YES 09/22/15
254 107 TER 09/22/15 1 YES 09/22/15
182 SW 83 WAY 09/24/15 1   09/24/15
10895 CYPRESS RUN CIRCLE 09/24/15 1 YES 09/25/15
10831 17PL 09/28/15 2 YES 09/28/15 OLD PATCH
10690 6 STREET 09/29/15 1 YES CONCRETE DRIVEWAY..MAIN SIDE

Agenda Page 53



Agenda Page 54



Agenda Page 55



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FINANCIALS  

Agenda Page 56



Agenda Page 57



Agenda Page 58



Agenda Page 59



Agenda Page 60



Agenda Page 61



Agenda Page 62



Agenda Page 63



Agenda Page 64



Agenda Page 65



Agenda Page 66



Agenda Page 67



Agenda Page 68



Agenda Page 69



Agenda Page 70



Agenda Page 71



Agenda Page 72



Agenda Page 73



Agenda Page 74



Agenda Page 75



Agenda Page 76



Agenda Page 77



Agenda Page 78



Agenda Page 79



Agenda Page 80



Agenda Page 81



Agenda Page 82



Agenda Page 83



Agenda Page 84



Agenda Page 85



Agenda Page 86


	Agenda
	Minutes
	4A - Permit Request - West Side
	4B - Permit Request - East Side
	5B - Engineer's Report 
	5C - Utility Billing Work Orders
	5C - Water Report
	5C - Wastewater Report
	5C - Drainage Department 
	5C - Field Report 
	Financials

